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TO:   APA CALIFORNIA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM:  DEREK WONG, VP ADMINISTRATION 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 14, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: 2018 Annual Report 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive 2018 Annual Report. 

 
BACKGROUND: The APACA Annual Report provides a summary of planning 
news and activities, events, and member services from the past year that 
touches upon significant topics including National APA updates to State 
Chapter events such as the annual conference, and member activities held by 
each local Section. Each Chapter board member, Section Director, and affiliate 
organization contributed their respective to showcase all that APACA has 
accomplished for the year while elevating the planning profession. The report 
is available on the Chapter’s website. A few hardcopies are also available. 
 
EXPLANATION OF CHANGES: The last APACA Annual Report produced was for 
2016. There was no report for 2017. The 2018 report has a different layout 
from the prior report but includes materials from all Chapter Board members, 
Section Directors, and affiliate organizations. The one missing subject is the 
Student report due to the representative being no longer available.  

 
ACTION:  Receive the 2018 Annual Report. 


